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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Nimisha Jadhav
Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2024 8:17 AM
To: Ajit Singh; Shadab Sukri
Cc: Smrutika Thoti; Sarvesh Patil
Subject: FW: BOQ for Signage for  T1 Delhi - 3rd Wave Coffee
Attachments: TFSPL-PO-23-24-000038.pdf; BP_0020_TFS.pdf

Dear Sir, 
 
Kindly approve attached invoice to process further . 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav 
 
 
 

From: Dhirendra Suman \ Brand Pulse Creatives <dhirendra@brandpulsecreatives.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 5:32 PM 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Accounts Department \ Brand Pulse Creatives 
<accounts@brandpulsecreatives.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: BOQ for Signage for T1 Delhi - 3rd Wave Coffee 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Stephen, 
 
Please help with the update on payment of attached invoice. 
 
 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from dhirendra@brandpulsecreatives.com. Learn why this is important  
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Regards 
Dhirendra 
 

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Date: Tuesday, 19 March 2024 at 12:53 PM 
To: nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>, shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com 
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>, Accounts Department Brand Pulse Creatives <accounts@brandpulsecreatives.com>, Dhirendra Suman Brand 
Pulse Creatives <dhirendra@brandpulsecreatives.com>, Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: BOQ for Signage for T1 Delhi - 3rd Wave Coffee 

Dear Nimisha, 
  
Could you please check where is this payment stuck. 
  
Regards 
Stephen 
  

From: Dhirendra Suman \ Brand Pulse Creatives <dhirendra@brandpulsecreatives.com>  
Sent: 06 March 2024 15:30 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Accounts Department \ Brand Pulse Creatives <accounts@brandpulsecreatives.com> 
Subject: Re: BOQ for Signage for T1 Delhi - 3rd Wave Coffee 
  
Hi Sarvesh ji, 
  
Please help with the payment update. It’s urgent now as we’ve to make payments to our suppliers. 
  
  
Regards 
Dhirendra 
  

From: Accounts Department Brand Pulse Creatives <accounts@brandpulsecreatives.com> 
Date: Friday, 23 February 2024 at 5:55 PM 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>, Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>, Dhirendra Suman Brand Pulse Creatives 
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<dhirendra@brandpulsecreatives.com> 
Subject: FW: BOQ for Signage for T1 Delhi - 3rd Wave Coffee 

Hi Sir  
  
With reference to below mail and received Purchase order we have completed our Work at T1 Delhi 3rd Wave Coffee Store  
  
And please find enclosed herewith invoice for the same , kindly check invoice and arrange to process for payment.  
  
Regards 
Sanjeev 
Accounts Team | Brand Pulse 
  

From: Raffle Graphics <info@rafflegraphics.com> 
Date: Tuesday, 2 January 2024 at 1:45 PM 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>, Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>, Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>, Accounts Team 
Raffle Graphics <accounts@rafflegraphics.com>, Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>, 
Operation Team Raffle Graphics <operations@rafflegraphics.com> 
Subject: Re: BOQ for Signage for T1 Delhi - 3rd Wave Coffee 

Hi Sarvesh, 
  
As discussed, I’m sharing PI for advance payment with element wise annexure. 
  
Kindly check & let me know if any changes are required. Also share PO copy  
  
I’ll need help with finer description of some of the elements. Which I’ll share sometime. Kindly help on priority. 
  
  
Regards 
Dhirendra 
8980805040 
  

From: Raffle Graphics <info@rafflegraphics.com> 
Date: Friday, 29 December 2023 at 1:46 PM 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>, Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
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Cc: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>, Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>, Accounts Team Raffle Graphics 
<accounts@rafflegraphics.com>, Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>, Operation Team Raffle 
Graphics <operations@rafflegraphics.com> 
Subject: Re: BOQ for Signage for T1 Delhi - 3rd Wave Coffee 

Hi Stephen, 
  
Thanks for the confirmation of work.  
  
We can deliver & install the required elements of Third Wave Coffee Roasters by 5th Jan’23.  
  
Kindly help with Site POC contact details so that my team can coordinate with him. 
  
Also my Pvt Ltd firm “Brand Pulse Creatives Pvt Ltd” got registered in TFS so kindly release PO on Brand Pulse only. 
  
  
Regards 
Dhirendra 
8980805040 
  

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Date: Friday, 29 December 2023 at 1:35 PM 
To: Raffle Graphics <info@rafflegraphics.com>, Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>, Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>, Accounts Team Raffle Graphics 
<accounts@rafflegraphics.com>, Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: BOQ for Signage for T1 Delhi - 3rd Wave Coffee 

Hi Dhirendra, 
  
As discussed over call, There is some error in system because of which we are unable to have the PO shared. Hence, request you start the production and have the 
installation concluded at site by 5-Dec considering this mail confirmation. 
  
Will have the PO & Advance concluded in a couple of days. 
  
  
Kindly acknowledge. 
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Regards 
Stephen 
  
  

From: Raffle Graphics <info@rafflegraphics.com>  
Sent: 26 December 2023 11:00 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Accounts Team Raffle Graphics 
<accounts@rafflegraphics.com> 
Subject: Re: BOQ for Signage for T1 Delhi - 3rd Wave Coffee 
  
Hi Sarvesh, 
  
PFA revised cost as per shared details. 
  
Kindly go through it & let me know if it’s good to go. 
  
Regards 
Dhirendra 
  

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Date: Friday, 22 December 2023 at 10:48 PM 
To: Raffle Graphics <info@rafflegraphics.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>, Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>, Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>, Accounts Team 
Raffle Graphics <accounts@rafflegraphics.com> 
Subject: RE: BOQ for Signage for T1 Delhi - 3rd Wave Coffee 

Hi Dhirendra, 
  
Please find enclosed signage details as requested. 
  
Kindly go through & re send the quote 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
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From: Raffle Graphics <info@rafflegraphics.com>  
Sent: 21 December 2023 16:37 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Accounts Team Raffle Graphics 
<accounts@rafflegraphics.com> 
Subject: Re: BOQ for Signage for T1 Delhi - 3rd Wave Coffee 
  
Hi Sarvesh, 
  
Thanks for sharing requirement for Third Wave Coffee store signage. 
  
I’m attaching elements wise rate. Kindly check & let me know if it’s good to go. 
  
  
Regards 
Dhirendra 
Raffle Graphics | 8980805040 
  

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Date: Tuesday, 19 December 2023 at 7:05 PM 
To: Raffle Graphics <info@rafflegraphics.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>, Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>, Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: BOQ for Signage for T1 Delhi - 3rd Wave Coffee 

Dear Mr. Dhirendra, 
  
We have a requirement for Signage in Delhi. Attached to this email, you will find the supporting documents. (BOQ + Artwork print files) 
  
Request you to look into it and quote for the same on priority. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
+91 98208 36480 
  


